

From: Matt Collins [mcollins@idacomm.com]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2004 2:34 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: STA File Number 0706-EX-ST-2004

Mr. Kennedy,

This email is to clarify several items with regards to IDACOMM's application for Experimental License (STA File Number 0706-EX-ST-2004).

- a.. IDACOMM intended start date is January 1, 2005, and will run for 6 months until June 30, 2005
- b.. The power output of the devices will comply and be within Part 15.109 regulations
- c.. The Antennas used will be in temporarily fixed locations within 1.5 Km of the reported geographical location on record.

Please feel free to call on me if you have any further questions.

Best Regards,

Matt Collins

Director of Engineering

IDACOMM

An IDACORP Company (NYSE: IDA)

350 N. Mitchell Boise, ID 83704

P: (208) 388-6803

F: (208) 381-0011

C: 208-859-9089

mcollins@idacomm.com

www.idacomm.com

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.